Matthew DelLeon (Secr_etary to the Bo_?rd)

= =
From: Miliszewski, Adam <MiliszewskiA@RTACHICAGO.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 12:03 PM
To: Matthew Deleon (Secretary to the Board)

Subject: RE: RTA Budget Presentation

Ms. Toni Preckwinkle, President
Cook County Board of Commissioners
County Building

118 N. Clark Street

Chicago, Illinois 60602

Attn: Matthew Del.eon
Dear President Preckwinkle:

In accordance with the Regional Transportation Authority Act, the RTA is required to present its Program and
Budget for 2014 to the Board of Directors/Commissioners of Cook, DuPage, Kane, Lake, McHenry and Will
counties prior to adoption by the RTA Board of Directors on December 18, 2013. This letter requests that the
RTA be placed on the agenda for a presentation before your Board as indicated below:

Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013
Time: 10:45 am.

As in the past, we request being placed at the beginning of the scheduled agenda. If any of the above
information is incorrect, please contact me immediately by phone at (312)-913-3220 or e-mail at
serdiukc@rtachicago.org. I would appreciate receiving confirmation that the RTA is on the agenda by e-mail.




